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Hon. 1. H. King, M.D., u.p.. 
Minister et Health, 

Ottawa.

... ... 1 have received yew letter etthe 2oth ultimo, quoting reply from ur. J. a. Nolan, of Fernie, 1. a., with regard to the decision et 
this Department in connection with the removan ef timber from the Tobaeco Pains Indian Reserve.
._ . I an convinced Hr. Nolan has to some extent 

misunderstood our decision in connection with this matter; .Throughout, the negotiat ions there was never Fa=roortom“qo.MmON"Ear"dTaaN: 3"’" 

held rooponeibie for his inabsiaty to conduct these" operations proFAtably. and at the present Juncture, wore"S t erdit him with this amount, we would be doing the Indian owners • very eWe injustice.
In any case, as the situation exists at present, the Indians are not getting thefull amount to whion they 
pogertngnt t wet W. zolun’s whahonir whip Eyeara.

/ Yours very /
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Dear Dr. King,-
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